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Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

From: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 30 April 2020 6:01 PM

To: motorclaims@tokiomarine.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP - TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD, 

DOA: 29/04/2020, SHD 380L (TP VEHICLE), SLE3667M (OI VEHICLE)

Attachments: SHD 380L GIA REPORT.pdf; estimate SHD 380L.pdf; PRELI ADVISED  SHD 380L.pdf

Dear Sir, 

 

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 380L, M/s: TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD, 

NO.2 ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 4/3/2020 

 

Enclosed herewith a copy of GIA report, estimated cost of repair and preliminary revised. 

 

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action 

 
Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email.  Submission of claim related documents will 

be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted. 

 

Best Regards, 

Denise Tay | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6271-0351 | email:  sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6271-8802 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 


